CITY OF CLARKSVILLE CITY COUNCIL DEPARTMENT MEETING September 19, 2022

The Clarksville City Council met in regular session on September 19, 2022 the City Council Chambers at 6:30 p.m. with Mayor Michael Grantham presiding and Council Members Roger Doty, Wendy Brooks, Jennifer Kielman, and Brock Lodge present with Taran Sherburne, by phone. The following Department Heads and employees were in attendance: Molly Bohlen, City Clerk, Kristen Clark, librarian, and Barry Mackey, Police Chief. Members of the public present were: Rhonda Landrum and Chris White.

Wendy Brooks asked for the ordinances to be added to agenda on the October 3rd meeting.

Mayor Topics: Employee reviews were discussed. Molly Bohlen, City Clerk review was discussed.

Motion Brooks, Sherburne to approve evaluation and no pay increase at this time. Ayes: Doty, Brooks, Kielman, Sherburne and Lodge. Nays: None. Absent: None. MC.

Motion Doty, Kielman to approve and adopt the items contained in the Consent Agenda and Minutes (09/08/2022) Ayes: Doty, Brooks, Kielman Sherburne and Lodge. Nays: None. Absent: None. MC.

Department Head Reports: Kristen Clark provided reports for the last couple of months with regards to programs offered and number of patrons to visit the library. Also provided updates for upcoming programs. Chief Mackey gave a report with calls for police service totaling 126 calls for the month of August.

Building permits: Torey Kielman, 402 E Superior for construction of a utility shed, Mark Waugh 320 S Main St. constructing a retaining wall and privacy fence, and Keith Niehaus 309 S Ely to move a storage shed and complete repairs on that shed. Discussion surrounding Niehaus building permit moving a structure from a residential to commercial property and taking an existing building to make improvements to it.

Motion Sherburne, Brooks to approve all building permits as submitted to the City Council. Ayes: Doty, Brooks, Kielman, Sherburne and Lodge. Nays: None. Absent: None. MC.

Motion Kielman, Doty to table stump grinding discussion to next meeting until Maintenance can provide more information. Ayes: Doty, Brooks, Kielman, Sherburne and Lodge. Nays: None. Absent: None. MC.

Motion Doty, Sherburne to table discussion on adding fence to ball field until more information is obtained from Phil Barnett. Ayes: Doty, Brooks, Kielman, Sherburne and Lodge. Nays: None. Absent: None. MC.

Discussion regarding contract with Jendro including the 3% increase in rates and the additional fuel line charge. Council would like to have Jendro representative attend a council meeting. City Clerk will follow up with Jendro.

Motion Sherburne, Brooks to approve Katie Wedeking holding softball tournament on Oct 8 & 9 for youth from 9 am -5 pm on both days. Ayes: Doty, Brooks, Kielman, Sherburne and Lodge. Nays: None. Absent: None. MC.

Motion Kielman, Doty to approve Resolution 22-24 setting the date for Public Hearing on proposal to enter into a General Obligation Equipment Acquisition Loan Agreement and to borrow money thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed \$150,000. RCV: Lodge, Doty, Sherburne, Brooks, Kielman. Nays: None. Absent: None. MC

Motion Kielman, Brooks to approve August monthly expenditures and financial reports. Ayes: Doty, Brooks, Kielman, Sherburne and Lodge. Nays: None. Absent: None. MC.

Motion Doty, Kielman to adjourn the regular City Council Meeting at 7:36 p.m.

		Michael Grantham
		Mayor
Attest:		
	Molly Bohlen	
	City Clerk	